

Phone: +92 306 2085923 Email: umaimamajid27@outlook.com Address: block-H, North Nazimabad, Khi, PK,

EDUCATION

FCPS-I DENTISTRY

COLLEGE OF PHYSICIAN AND SURGEONS PAKISTAN(CPSP) 21st MAY 2024

- BACHELOR'S IN DENTAL SURGERY(BDS) KARACHI MEDICAL AND DENTAL COLLEGE | 2018 - 2022
- INTERMEDIATE-PRE MEDICAL BAMM PECHS GOVT COLLEGE | 2015 - 2017
 - MATRICULATION SCIENCE

IQRA HUFFAZ GIRLS SECENDARY SCHOOL 2015

DENTAL SKILLS

- diagnosis
- patients communication
- Scaling and polishing
- · Filling and anterior build-up
- root canal treatment (from cental incisors to molars upper and lower teeth)
- simple Extractions (from cental incisors to molars and BDRs of upper and lower teeth)
- Suturing
- · crown cutting
- · impression taking
- Removeable Partial Denture designing process
- Removeable Complete Denture designing process

SOFTWARE SKILLS

- Microsoft Word
- Canva

LANGUAGES

- English
- Urdu

CAREER PLAN

- POST GRAD IN CLINICAL FIELD
- RESEARCH
- COSMETIC DENTISTRY
- CAD/CAM DENTISTRY

DR.HAFIZA UMAIMA MAJID

General Dentist

ABOUT ME

Confident and goal-oriented, recent dental graduate with relevant experience. Adept in properly diagnosing and strategizing for the best patient treatment plans. Empathetic and professional attitude, committed to providing patients with preventive care and lifestyle changes. Can adjust to different work pressure and am passionate to work with other dental professionals.

EXPERIENCE

House Job - KMDC & Abbasi Shaheed Hospital (Dental OPD)

February 2023 - January 2024

- Rotation in oral maxillofacial surgery department (1st Feb-31st March)
- Rotation in department of surgery (1st April-31st May 2023)
- Rotation in department of prosthodontics (1st June-31st July 2023)
- Rotation in department of endodontics (1st August-30th September 2023)
- Rotation in department of orthodontics (1st October-30th November 2023)
- Rotation in department of periodontology (1st December-31st December 2023)
- Rotation in department of diagnosis (1st January -31st January 2024)

Clinical Rotation - KMDC & Abbasi Shaheed Hospital

2018 - 2023

- Rotation in medicine and surgery wards
- Rotation in diagnosis department
- Rotation in prosthodontic department
- · Rotation in endodontic department
- Rotation in periodontology department
- · Rotation in orthodontic department
- Rotation in oral maxillofacial surgery department

ELECTIVES/OBSERVERSHIP

LIAQUAT NATIONAL HOSPITAL

1st JANUARY 2023 - 31st JANUARY 2023 Observer ship in the Department of Dental and Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

DR.SHEERAZ DENTAL CLINIC

1st JUNE 2023 -31st OCTOBER 2023 Done general dental procedures independently and under supervision

SYMPOSIUM/CONFERENCES

- Clinical Stall at 5th Hopes at EXPO
- CME seminar on ORAL CANCER (1.50 AACME CATEGORY 1 CREDITS)
- 43rd ASIA PACIFIC DENTAL CONGRESS CONTEMPORARY CONCEPTS IN ORAL